
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Clerks
Subject: Co-An Park Committee - New Response Completed for Co-An Park Committee Application
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 2:43:54 PM

WARNING:   This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from
unknown senders.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Co-An Park Committee Application
has been submitted at Thursday January 30th 2025 2:39 PM with
reference number 2025-01-30-040.

Last Name or Single Name 
Mills

First Name 
Rachael

Street Number 

Street Name 

Town 
Harrow

Postal Code 

Email Address 



Primary Phone Number 

Availability (Check all that apply) 
Evening

Are you comfortable with committee meetings being
livestreamed for public viewing? 
Yes

Do you have access to electronic communication? (i.e., email) 
Yes

Have you read the Terms of Reference for this Committee? 
Yes

Are you 18 years of age or older? 
Yes

The Committee may either meet in person or virtually via
teleconferencing technology. Would you be able to attend both
in person and/or virtual meetings? 
Yes

What is (or was) your occupation? 
Talent Acquisition Consultant

Please tell us about your interest in serving on this
Committee. What do you hope to contribute, and how would
you support the Committee? 
I am a passionate advocate for community well-being and
environmental stewardship here in Essex County. Parks play a vital
role in fostering recreation, connection, and sustainability within our
communities. With my experience in conservation advocacy and
community engagement, I hope to support initiatives that enhance
the park’s accessibility, environmental integrity, and enjoyment for
residents of all ages and abilities.

Please tell us about your community involvement and
employment background, including any skills and experience
relevant to this position. What were your roles and
responsibilities? 
I am a new member of the Affordable Housing Task Force and hope
to join this committee as well, to translate my passions into action for



our community. I have experience in conservation advocacy,
volunteering, and community engagement! I am adept with
technology and enjoy learning new skills for personal and professional
development.

Outline your experience with park and recreational facility
management 
I do not have direct experience in this realm, but believe my skills
and experiences are transferable for success.

Outline your experience with financial management. 
I manage my own finances along with the joint account that I share
with my partner. I am responsible with money and allocation.

Date of Signature 
1/30/2025

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]




